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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Lewis County DEM - Duty officer; Lewis County DEM - Kangas; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark

Daniels (FRA); Michael Pirato; Randall Boyington; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey
Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC)

Subject: BNSF Train Incident State Incident #20-2840
Date: Sunday, August 23, 2020 2:06:54 AM

Please see the below information involving a railroad incident that has been reported to the State
Emergency Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email upon confirmation of receipt. Thank
you
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved: BNSF
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Steve Yost 817-593-6823
 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC:   08/23/20 20 at 0155
 
Time and Date of the Event: 08/23/2020 at 0135
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event: M/P #56.8 on the Seattle sub-division near Centralia
 
Circumstances of the Incident: Northbound freight train struck a trespasser, not at a crossing.
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities: Injuries are unknown at this point
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.): Mixed freight train
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled: None
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response:  Centralia Police
Department and BNSF Trainmaster are enroute
 
Name and Phone Local POC: BNSF Trainmaster: Justin Smith 206-423-6641
 
Railroad Incident Number: 208161
 
State EOC Incident Number: 20-2840
 

Dan Fox
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 
24-hr contact number:



1-800-258-5990
 
 
 
 



From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: WUTC Rail Reporting (UTC); Lewis County DEM - Duty officer; Lewis County DEM - Kangas
Subject: NRC#1285314 - BNSF Rail Incident 082320
Date: Sunday, August 23, 2020 2:12:30 AM

Please see NRC report #1285314 for the BNSF rail incident in Centralia

Dan Fox
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov

24-hr contact number:
1-800-258-5990

-----Original Message-----
From: HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg mil <HQS-SMB-NRC@uscg mil>
Sent: Sunday, August 23, 2020 2:10 AM
To: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>; State Emergency Operations Officer
(MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>; Clark, Anthony B (MIL) <Anthony.Clark@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: NRC#1285314

                  NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
              ***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***
        Information released to a third party shall comply with any
  applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws
                                    
                         Incident Report # 1285314

                            INCIDENT DESCRIPTION
                   
  *Report taken by NRC on 23-AUG-20 at 05:00 ET.
  Incident Type: RAILROAD NON-RELEASE
  Incident Cause: TRESPASSER                                      
  Affected Area:                                                 
  Incident occurred on 23-AUG-20 at 01:35 local incident time.
  Affected Medium: RAIL REPORT (N/A)
  _______________________________________________________________________
                            REPORTING PARTY
  Name:          STEVE YOST
  Organization:  BNSF RAILROAD                                   
  Address:       2600 LOU MENK DRIVE                             
                 FORT WORTH, TX 76131
  Email Address:                                                 

  PRIMARY Phone: (817)5936823
  Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE
  _______________________________________________________________________
                       SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
  Name:           UNKNOWN



  Organization:                                            
  Address:                                                       

  
  Type of Organization: UNKNOWN                                   
  _______________________________________________________________________
                           INCIDENT LOCATION
  MILE POST 56.8    County: LEWIS                                 
  City: CENTRALIA   State: WA                                     

  _______________________________________________________________________
                          RELEASED MATERIAL(S)
  _______________________________________________________________________
                         DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT
  CALLER IS REPORTING THAT A FREIGHT TRAIN STRUCK A PERSON ON THE
  TRACKS. THE PERSON WAS INJURED AND TAKEN TO A HOSPITAL.

  _______________________________________________________________________
                          SENSITIVE INFORMATION

  _______________________________________________________________________
                            INCIDENT DETAILS
  Grade Crossing: NO                                              
  Location Subdivision: SEATTLE                                   
  Railroad Milepost: 56.8                                         
  Type of Vehicle Involved:                                       
  Crossing Device Type:                                           
  Device Operational: YES                                         
  DOTCrossing Number:                                             
  Date and Time Service was/will be Restored:                     
  Brake Failure: NO                                               
  Federal Post-Accident 219.201 Sub Part C Testing Required: NO   
  Passenger Train Route: YES                                      
  Passenger Train Delay Expected: NO                              
  Passenger Train Delay Handling:
  ---RAILROAD INFORMATION---                                     
  Railroad Involved: BNSF RAILROAD                               
  Train Number: HROOINB122                                       
  Train Type: FREIGHT   Train Direction: N                       
  Train Speed:    Track Speed:                                   
  Locomotives: 2   Cars: 50   Derailed:                          
  Suspected DOT Regulation Non Compliance: UNKNOWN               
    DERAILED CARS:
    Pos. Carnumber       Type      Cargo

  _______________________________________________________________________
                                IMPACT
  Fire Involved: NO   Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

  INJURIES:   YES 1 Sent to Hospital:1    Empl/Crew:       Passenger:
  FATALITIES: NO  Empl/Crew:            Passenger:        Occupant:
  EVACUATIONS:NO  Who Evacuated:            Radius/Area:

  Damages:    NO
                                                 Hours   Direction of
  Closure Type Description of Closure           Closed   Closure



  Air:     NO
                                                                 Major
  Road:    NO                                                    Artery:NO

  Waterway:NO

  Track:   YES MAIN TRACKS 2,1                    1        N/S

  Passengers Transferred: NO                                      
  Environmental Impact: NO                                        
  Media Interest: UNKNOWN                                         
  ______________________________________________________________________
                            REMEDIAL ACTIONS
  INVESTIGATION UNDERWAY BY LOCAL PD.
  Release Secured: UNKNOWN                                        
  Release Rate:                                                   
  Estimated Release Duration:                                     

  ______________________________________________________________________
                                WEATHER
  Weather: CLEAR, 53ºF    Wind speed: 5  MPH    Wind direction: NNW
  ______________________________________________________________________
                       ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
  Federal:
  State/Local: PD
  State/Local On Scene: PD
  State Agency Number:
  _______________________________________________________________________
                          NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
  CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (770)4887100
  CGIS D13 FIELD OFFICE (CGIS D13 COMMAND CENTER)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (206)2207141
  DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY OPERATION CENTER (SOC))
     23-AUG-20 05:09
  DHS DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGIES
  DEPARTMENT)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (703)7673477
  NATIONAL COORDINATING CTR FOR COMMS (NCC COMM-ISAC)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (703)2355626
  DHS CYBER & INFRASTRUCTURE SECURITY (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION RGN X)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (202)8215301
  OFFICE OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION (WA STATE PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVISOR)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (202)8053379
  DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (202)3661863
  FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (MAIN OFFICE (AUTO))
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (202)4930636
  FEMA REGION 10 (MAIN OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (425)4874704
  NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (202)2829201
  NOAA RPTS FOR WA (MAIN OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (206)5264911
  NTSB RAIL (MAIN OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (202)3146293
  OREGON TITAN FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)



     23-AUG-20 05:09 (877)6204702
  SECTOR COLUMBIA RIVER (MSU PORTLAND)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (503)2409339
  WA STATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (MAIN OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (800)2585990
  TSA OFFICE OF SECURITY OPERATIONS (SURFACE OPS/PSAT - OREGON OFFICE)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (614)7328440
  TSA SURFACE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY (TWIC ENFORCEMENT)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (206)3875236
  USCG DISTRICT 13 (DISTRICT THIRTEEN (DRAT - DRMM))
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (206)2207221
  VOLPE CENTER (TRANSPORTATION HUMAN FACTORS)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (617)4942000
  WASHINGTON STATE FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (877)8439522
  WA UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMM (RAILROAD SAFETY)
     23-AUG-20 05:09 (360)6641160
  _______________________________________________________________________
                         ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

  _______________________________________________________________________
                 *** END INCIDENT REPORT #1285314 ***
            Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
           PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://nrc.uscg mil



From: ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com
To: CORPDLPublicAffairs@BNSF.com; OPRDLSIDNRIncident@BNSF.com; Halstead, Lori (UTC); WUTC Rail Reporting

(UTC)
Cc: ServiceInterruptionDesk@BNSF.com
Subject: 082320 H ROOINB1 22 Trespasser Seattle subdivision
Date: Sunday, August 23, 2020 3:47:47 AM

Ticket #:  10588
Create D/T:  8/23/2020 3:38:59 AM
Resource:  MP 57.00 Main 1 Int Sig
Division:  Northwest
Subdivision:  Seattle
MilePost:  56.8
Line Segment:  52
City:  Centralia
County:  Lewis
State:  WA
D Code: 208161
Train Symbol:  H ROOINB1 22A

Trouble Code:  Trespasser
Description: 
0335CT H ROOINB1 22 travelling north on MT2 reported striking a trespasser at MP 56.8. not at a crossing. No
crew injuries reported. Trespasser injuries unknown at this time. Holding trains on both main tracks, no route
around.

Closeout:
0532 Central Time; train and track released for normal operations. Trespasser was transported to local hospital with
non-life threating injuries.
04 trains delayed as a result with no impact to high priority traffic.

Train Soup:  50-0-1717-3695'
Train Direction: North
Lead Locos: BNSF 9271, BNSF 6547
Conductor Name: RJ Dixon
Engineer Name: J Hodges
On Duty Time and Date: 8/22/2020 11:15:00 PM
Crew Origin/Destination: VAW/AUB

Name of Law Enforcement Agency on scene: Lewis County SD
FRA Post Accident Testing Required: No
Haz Material: No
Weather: 53*, clear, NNW winds 5 mph

State Report number: 20-2840
NRC Report Number: 128 5314

Derailed Equipment:

***Estimated Costs & Damages***
Track: 0.00 USD
Signal: 0.00 USD
Other: 0.00 USD



Car Damages: 0.00 USD
Locomotive Damages: 0.00 USD

FRA Reportable Subtotal: 0.00 USD
Not FRA Reportable Subtotal: 0.00 USD
Estimated Grand Total: 0.00 USD

NOTIFIED event(s):
08/23/20 04:36:33 NOTIFIED - Signal Desk --> Via Remedy
08/23/20 04:10:15 NOTIFIED - MDPR --> Remedy ticket
08/23/20 04:09:06 NOTIFIED - State --> WA EO: 20-2840 (Dan)
08/23/20 03:57:11 NOTIFIED - NRC --> 128 5314 (Ganther)
08/23/20 03:46:12 NOTIFIED - Passenger Service --> Claire Held
08/23/20 03:44:36 NOTIFIED - Trainmaster --> Justin Smith
08/23/20 03:43:09 NOTIFIED - NOC GDT --> Tyrone Fitzgerald
08/23/20 03:42:58 NOTIFIED - ROC --> Claire Adams, by others
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Canyon County Sheriff's Office

Incident #: C20-23361

Reporting Officer: JONATHAN HERRICK

Report Time: 08/18/2020 18:16:15

Incident

Incident Nature
Missing Person

Address
16251 Marsing Rd
Caldwell, Idaho 83607

Occurred From
08/18/2020 18:16:15

Occurred To
08/18/2020 18:17:11

Received By
PAIGE SUITTER

How Received
Telephone

Contact
jenny martin

Disposition
Information Only

Miscellaneous Entry
TK*TK

Disposition Date
08/19/2020

Cleared Judicial Status

Cleared Date Clearance
REPORT TAKEN

Responding Officer(s)

JEFF GARVEY

JONATHAN HERRICK

Circumstances

Residence/Home

Offenses

PERSON, MISSING

Statute Description Category

Persons

Page 1 of 4

8/28/2020



























08/28/20 Canyon County Sheriff's Office 2529
15:13 CALL DETAIL REPORT Page: 1

Call Number: 2171740

Nature: Missing Person
Reported: 18:16:15 08/18/20
Rcvd By: SUITTER P How Rcvd: T
Occ Btwn: 18:16:15 08/18/20 and 18:17:11 08/18/20
Type: l
Priority: 2

Address: 16251 Marsing Rd
City: Caldwell

Alarm:

COMPLAINANT/CONTACT
-------------------
Complainant: , Name#:
Race: Sex: DOB: **/**/**
Address: ,
Home Phone: Work Phone:

Contact: jenny martin
Address:
Phone: (971)209-5254

RADIO LOG
---------
Dispatcher Time/Date Unit Code Zone Agnc Description
---------- ----------------- ------ ---- ---- ---- ----------------------------
SUITTER P 18:10:00 08/18/20 5215 ENRT CCSN CCS incid#=C20-23361 Enroute to

a call call=233l
SUITTER P 18:32:26 08/18/20 5204 ENRT CCSN CCS incid#=C20-23361 c=233l
SUITTER P 18:32:32 08/18/20 5204 ENRT CCSN CCS Assigned as Responsible Unit

for call 2171740
SUITTER P 18:32:37 08/18/20 5215 8 CCSN CCS
SUITTER P 18:32:39 08/18/20 5204 23 CCSN CCS call=233l
SUITTER P 18:43:41 08/18/20 5204 4 CCSN CCS Acknowledgement incid#=C20-

23361 call=233l
SUITTER P 18:57:39 08/18/20 5204 4 CCSN CCS Acknowledgement incid#=C20-

23361 call=233l
HERRICK J 19:07:52 08/18/20 5204 76 CCSN CCS (MDC) 25 NCIC ENTRY

incid#=C20-23361 call=233l
HERRICK J 19:09:55 08/18/20 5204 NMIN CCSN CCS MDC: name=MARTIN, PAUL M

dob=05/26/1989
HERRICK J 19:25:48 08/18/20 5204 VHIN CCSN CCS MDC: pl=E152410 st=ID
HERRICK J 19:28:06 08/18/20 5204 NMIN CCSN CCS MDC: name=MARTIN, JINNY R

dob=06/26/1949
HERRICK J 19:29:01 08/18/20 5204 NMIN CCSN CCS MDC: name=MARTIN, MICHAEL L

dob=01/27/1947
HERRICK J 19:31:43 08/18/20 5204 ARRV CCSN CCS (MDC) Arrived on scene

incid#=C20-23361 call=233l
HERRICK J 19:34:41 08/18/20 5204 ARRV CCSN CCS (MDC) 25 NCIC incid#=C20-

23361 call=233l
HERRICK J 19:50:37 08/18/20 5204 CMPL CCSN CCS (MDC) Completed call

incid#=C20-23361 call=233l



08/28/20 Canyon County Sheriff's Office 2529
15:13 CALL DETAIL REPORT Page: 2

COMMENTS
--------
18:17:09 08/18/2020 - SUITTER P
la 0500 today- son paul martin, 05/26/89 left home
18:20:40 08/18/2020 - SUITTER P
paranoid schizophrenia, having an epesoid, left with back pack, tent and
suitcase, left on foot, unk dob, lsw blk leater harley vest, red baseball cape,
red sunglasses and bandana over his face, 511 300 lbs, green eyes, bro hair, not
on his meds
19:50:37 08/18/2020 - HERRICK J
PAUL M. MARTIN (05-26-89) SUFFERS FROM PARANOID SCHIZOPHRENIA AND HAS NOT BEEN
TAKING HIS MEDICATION. AT APPROXIMATELY 0515 HOURS THIS MORNING, PAUL WAS SEEN
WALKING WESTBOUND ON MARSING RD FROM HIS RESIDENCE. PAUL WAS PULLING A SUITCASE
AND HAD A BACKPACK WITH A TENT. PAUL SAID HE WAS TRYING TO GET AWAY FROM SOMEONE
WHO WAS TRYING TO KILL HIM. PAUL'S MOTHER TRIED TO GET HIM TO GO BACK HOME AND
PAUL REFUSED. PAUL BECAME UPSET SAYING THE GOVERNEMENT IS WATCHING HIM. PAUL WAS
LAST SEEN WEARING GREEN PANTS, BLACK SHIRT, BLACK VEST, HAT, AVIATOR STYLE
SUNGLASSES, AND A RED BANDANNA. PAUL IS CURRENTLY ON PROBATION AND HIS PROBATION
OFFICER INTRUCTED RP TO REPORT PAUL MISSING. UNKNOWN POSSIBLE DESTINATION. PHOTO
OF PAUL EMAILED. ENTERED INTO NCIC.

UNIT HISTORY
------------
Unit Time/Date Code
------ ------------------- ----
5204 18:32:26 08/18/20 ENRT
5204 18:32:32 08/18/20 ENRT
5204 18:32:39 08/18/20 23
5204 18:43:41 08/18/20 4
5204 18:57:39 08/18/20 4
5204 19:07:52 08/18/20 76
5204 19:09:55 08/18/20 NMIN
5204 19:25:48 08/18/20 VHIN
5204 19:28:06 08/18/20 NMIN
5204 19:29:01 08/18/20 NMIN
5204 19:31:43 08/18/20 ARRV
5204 19:34:41 08/18/20 ARRV
5204 19:50:37 08/18/20 CMPL
5215 18:10:00 08/18/20 ENRT
5215 18:32:37 08/18/20 8

RESPONDING OFFICERS
-------------------
Unit Officer
------ --------------------
5204 HERRICK J
5215 GARVEY J

INVOLVEMENTS
------------
Type Record# Date Description Relationship
---- --------- -------- ---------------------------- ------------------------
LW C20-23361 08/18/20 Missing Person C20-23361 162 Initiating Call



Canyon County Sheriff's Office

Incident #: C20-23889

Reporting Officer: JONATHAN HERRICK

Report Time: 08/23/2020 03:20:23

Incident

Incident Nature
Returned Missing Person

Address
CHEHALIS PD; WASHINGTON
,

Occurred From
08/23/2020 03:20:23

Occurred To
08/23/2020 03:23:45

Received By
MELINDA CHYNOWETH

How Received
Telephone

Contact Disposition
Call for Service(No Report)

Miscellaneous Entry

Disposition Date
08/23/2020

Cleared Judicial Status

Cleared Date Clearance
ACTIVITY COMPLETED

Responding Officer(s)

JONATHAN HERRICK

Offenses

PERSON, FOUND

Statute Description Category

Narratives

Supplemental
Narrative

08/23/2020 04:19:46 JONATHAN HERRICK

CAD Call info/comments
================================

03:22:25 08/23/2020 - CHYNOWETH M
REF 20B-4680 - PAUL MICHAEL MARTIN 05-26-89 REPORTED MISSING REF TO C20-23361
ON 08-18-20
03:22:32 08/23/2020 - CHYNOWETH M
MARTIN
03:23:38 08/23/2020 - CHYNOWETH M

Page 1 of 2

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




















